
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 21, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Work Session Minutes of June 6, 2023, and Regular Meeting 

Minutes of June 7, 2023. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $171,943.68.  Checks 163574 to 163622.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Marquette Township Fire Department Current Roster 
 2.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report - May 2023 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA Abbrev 6/21/23 Meeting Packet 
 2.  Univ of MI-CLOSUP Report 6/15/23 
 E.  May 2023 Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Introduction - MCSO Captain Lowell Larson 
 B.  Staff Reports 
 1.  Fire Department Report 
 2.  Public Works Report 
 3.  Attorney Report 

Page 1 of 69

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Discuss Options Regarding Forestville Road Intersection - Verbal Discussion 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is July 5, 2023 at 5:30 PM. 
 

Page 2 of 69



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP WORK SESSION
MINUTES

TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023 - 6:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 6:01 PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                     Lenny Bodenus, Township Superintendent of Public Works (Teleconference)

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Information exchange with Michigan House Rep Jenn Hill
The Township Board had discussion with Michigan House of Representative Jenn Hill about various 
topics.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Page 3 of 69



2

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 6:56 PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 69



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:31 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                   
Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2023

Bills Payable in the amount of $184,424.19.  Checks 163527 to 163573.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 5 of 69



2

Fire Department Roster 5/9/23

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - April 2023

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Letter from County Clerk Regarding Township Clerk's Increased Duties

MCSWMA Director Austin Resignation

MCSWMA Seasonal Hours Effective 12-1-23

MCSWMA Holiday Hours 5-26-23

MCSWMA Landfill Permit 5-26-23

Peter White Public Library Board Draft Minutes from 5/23/23

April 2023 Financial Statements

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report

Page 6 of 69



3

Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council, gave a brief report.

MCSWMA 2023 Shareholder Meeting-Abbreviated
Supervisor Durant, gave some facts and figures about the operation and the fees from the Marquette 
County Landfill.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, went over notes from the Work Session with Rep. Jenn Hill from the previous 
evening.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

MOTION:  To move agenda item 8.H. Consider Installation of Solar Array at Township Hall to 
8A. and re-letter the rest of the agenda.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Installation of Solar Array at Township Hall
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To award the design-build cost proposal to Peninsula Solar in the amount of $72,465.00 
for a free standing solar system at the Township Hall.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Schedule a Work Session with Attorney to Discuss Investment Policy and Depository Resolution
(Background from Treasurer Johnson)

MOTION:  To schedule a work session on July 5, 2023 at 4:00PM to discuss the Investment Policy 
and Depository Resolution.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Support for Fire Department EV Training
(Background from Trustee Winslow/Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  Direct the Township Fire Chief to schedule EV training for sixteen (16) of the members 
and have Manager Kangas pay the invoice from a Township Board account.
Motion – Clerk Ritari

Page 7 of 69



4

Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Contribution to Housing Intergovernmental Task Force (abbreviated proposal)
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve a contribution to the Housing Intergovernmental Task Force for a 
Residential Target Market Analysis for a not to exceed amount of $2,500.00.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Early Payoff of Township Debt - North Parking Lot at Township Hall and Grove Street Land
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To authorize staff to make the early payments to extinguish the debt on the vacant 
Grove Street land and the Township Hall parking lot in the amounts of $52, 904.79 and 
$124,844.45, respectively.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Purchase of a 2023 Tahoe 4WD w/Police Package for MCSO - per Contract
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To authorize the purchase of a 2023 Chevy Tahoe with police package from Berger 
Chevrolet Inc. of Grand Rapids for the MIDeal purchase price of $40,577.00 and authorize 
MCSO/Berger to invoice Marquette Township for the amount indicated.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Recommendation of Roads Committee for 2023 Road Maintenance Projects
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To accept the recommendation of the Roads Committee for the cost not to exceed 
$25,562.00.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Renewal of MTA Membership
(Background from Manager Kangas)

Page 8 of 69



5

MOTION:  To renew the 2023-2024 MTA Membership with the Legal Defense Fund contribution, 
but without the Premium Pass for a total cost to the Township of $5,472.45.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Trustee Kytta, gave a brief report.

Planning Report
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report.

Community Day Events Committee
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report on Community Day, and it will be held on August 5, 2023 from 
2:00-9:30 PM at the Lions Field Recreation Area.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None at this time

Page 9 of 69



6

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:24 PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 69



Page 11 of 69



Page 12 of 69



Page 13 of 69



Page 14 of 69



Page 15 of 69



Page 16 of 69



Page 17 of 69



Page 18 of 69



Page 19 of 69



Page 20 of 69



Page 21 of 69



Page 22 of 69



Page 23 of 69



Page 24 of 69



Page 25 of 69



Page 26 of 69



Page 27 of 69



Page 28 of 69



Page 29 of 69



Page 30 of 69



Page 31 of 69



Page 32 of 69



Page 33 of 69



Page 34 of 69



Page 35 of 69



Page 36 of 69



Page 37 of 69



Page 38 of 69



Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a link to a new 3-page policy brief from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, 
State, and Urban Policy (CLOSUP) on Michigan local leaders' views on the composition of their local 
government's workforce compared to their community's population.

The findings come from surveys of local government leaders like you in
1,327 Michigan jurisdictions - counties, cities, townships, and villages
- as part of the Spring 2022 Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS). 

The policy brief is available online at: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__myumi.ch_w7egX&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauh
bZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=1dDLfNDSttmVw_b1sn-fb0uo0oRAMb6-Eg8DTIp46gI&e=

You can read or download the brief from the website, or if you contact us here at CLOSUP (closup-
mpps@umich.edu or 734-647-4091), we would be happy to email you a PDF version.

Key Findings:

Statewide, two-thirds (67%) of local government leaders say their government's workforce is 
generally reflective of the community's racial and/or ethnic composition and three-quarters (74%) 
say it is reflective of the community's gender makeup. These assessments in Michigan align closely 
with those of local government leaders across the country. 

Local officials who describe their jurisdiction as fully rural (75%) and mostly rural (68%) are 
significantly more likely to say their local government workforce is reflective of the community's 
racial/ethnic composition compared with those from mostly urban (49%) or fully urban
(39%) communities. Nearly half (49%) of officials from Michigan's fully urban jurisdictions believe 
their government's workforce is not as representative of the community's racial composition as it 
could be. 

As of last year, 11% of local governments report having policies or practices for recruiting or 
retaining a workforce that is reflective of its community, including 21% of cities, 13% of counties, 
and 9% of villages and townships. 

***

The CLOSUP website provides detailed, easy-to-read tables of the data collected in all of the 
MPPS surveys, including Spring 2022 (tables for the Spring 2023 wave will be available later this 
summer). MPPS data tables are broken down by jurisdiction type, population size, region of the 
state, and urban-rural categorization. These easy-to-read tables allow quick analysis for a wide 
range of issues and can be found at:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

Page 39 of 69

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_w7egX&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=1dDLfNDSttmVw_b1sn-fb0uo0oRAMb6-Eg8DTIp46gI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_w7egX&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=1dDLfNDSttmVw_b1sn-fb0uo0oRAMb6-Eg8DTIp46gI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_w7egX&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=1dDLfNDSttmVw_b1sn-fb0uo0oRAMb6-Eg8DTIp46gI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_w7egX&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=1dDLfNDSttmVw_b1sn-fb0uo0oRAMb6-Eg8DTIp46gI&e=
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=


v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauh
bZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-
RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=

CLOSUP is eager to answer any questions you may have and to help you interpret the MPPS survey 
data. We would also be able to produce customized data tables for different groupings of local 
governments, such as responses for all jurisdictions within a particular county.  Our goal is to help 
inform the policymaking process in Michigan at all levels.

The MPPS is conducted by CLOSUP in partnership with the Michigan Association of Counties, 
Michigan Municipal League, and Michigan Townships Association. The survey program is unique in the 
country as the only ongoing survey targeted at every unit of general purpose local government 
across an entire state.

For more information, contact MPPS staff by email at closup-mpps@umich.edu or by phone at 734-
647-4091. More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at: 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauh
bZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-
SSPft3SY&e=.  

Page 40 of 69

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__myumi.ch_qgwR0&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=KvbrbZ-RJ68WOHMFFTH0MDK7yiy_kV0oh344vBpnUJk&e=
mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-SSPft3SY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-SSPft3SY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-SSPft3SY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-SSPft3SY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__closup.umich.edu&d=DwICAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=IQMlyjyX8pNQ3ggAcjS_lucfrWW9vnrkbbcaWjr1WM8&m=PJuLvpDlgcFuauhbZ-_LZYJmHu20QUjDh8vskdm74hg&s=rDgDQs2Hp_eIizz3m3fyKD7dTkZUySNsMc-SSPft3SY&e=


Page 41 of 69



Page 42 of 69



Page 43 of 69



Page 44 of 69



Page 45 of 69



Page 46 of 69



Page 47 of 69



Page 48 of 69



Page 49 of 69



Page 50 of 69



Page 51 of 69



Page 52 of 69



Page 53 of 69



Page 54 of 69



Page 55 of 69



Page 56 of 69



Page 57 of 69



Page 58 of 69



Page 59 of 69



Page 60 of 69



Page 61 of 69



Page 62 of 69



Page 63 of 69



Page 64 of 69



Page 65 of 69



Page 66 of 69



Page 67 of 69



Page 68 of 69



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: 6/21/2023
Regarding:  June 2023 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

596- Solid Waste

First Wednesday drop off has been going well. After a slow start, June was extremely busy.

We have continued to monitor tipping fees at the landfill and COLA increases from our hauler. For 2023 
many of these increases were anticipated. 

590-Wastewater

Staff sealed a manhole in the Cedarville area that had water infiltration. They were able to dig it up and seal 
from the outside, while hopefully re-routing the ground water away from the casting. We will be looking for 
and sealing more manholes as we find them. 

The sewer capacity study that is being performed by OHM is almost complete. They needed additional data 
on our Wright Street pumps. We anticipate this report being done by next month.

I gave the MAWTAB annual report to the City Commission last week. The presentation included a brief 
background on the plant operations as well as a quick status update on the solid handling project.

591- Water

Both the water and sewer extensions have been completed for the Panera/Texas Road House projects. The 
water system has passed the pre startup requirements such as pressure tests and bacterial tests.

Staff has been busy conducting the service line inventory project. They have been getting 3-4 done per day.

Several members of our crew took the spring water exams. Chad Nyberg was able to obtain a S-3 water 
distribution and D-4 water limited treatment certification. Jim Martin was able to pass his S-4 water 
distribution certification.

Building and Grounds

Our B/C constructed a pad and retaining wall on the S. side of the tunned for the information kiosk and bench.

Staff has been busy with routing activities like cleaning and mowing.

Marquette High School recently hosted a district tournament for girls softball at Lions Field. Our crew was 
noted for the great job they did helping prepare the area for the weekend.

Page 69 of 69

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of June 6, 2023, 
	June 6, 2023 Board Work Session Minutes
	June 7, 2023 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $171,943.68.  Check
	6-21-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Marquette Township Fire Department Current Roster
	MTFR call sheet 061523

	2. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - May 2023
	Sheriff May 2023


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA Abbrev 6/21/23 Meeting Packet
	Packet - 6-21-23

	2. Univ of MI-CLOSUP Report 6/15/23
	U of M CLOSUP 6-15-23


	E. May 2023 Financial Statements
	May 2023


	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Introduction - MCSO Captain Lowell Larson
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Fire Department Report
	May 2023 report

	2. Public Works Report
	June 2023 Department Report

	3. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Discuss Options Regarding Forestville Road Interse

	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

